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Mem e
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

To: Carl Petersen, City Clerk
From: Larry Agran, Councilmember .&4#

Date:  July 15, 2021

Re: Call-up of the Planning Commission’s decision to the City Council -
vesting tentative tract maps 19122, 19130, and 19121

Pursuant to Irvine Zoning Code Section 2-5-1(E), | request that the following action of the
Irvine Planning Commission taken on July 1, 2021 (agenda item 4) be reviewed by the
City Council:

Approval of Resolution No. 21-3826, 21-3827 and 21-3828

4. VESTING TENTATIVE TRACT MAPS 19122, 19130, AND 19121 LOCATED IN
GREAT PARK NEIGHBORHOODS OF PLANNING AREA 51 (ORANGE COUNTY
GREAT PARK)

Please place this agenda item as soon possible on the City Council agenda.
cc.  City Council

Interim City Manager
City Attorney





